T_Z_LLUtiIity Regulator

Mr Gerard Mcllroy

Premier Transmission Ltd (PTL)
1% Floor The Arena Building

85 Ormeau Road

Belfast

20th March 2015
Dear Gerard

Capacity Allocation Mechanisms - Article 6 of Gas Regulation (EU) 984/2013

Thank you for your submission that sets out the specific steps to be taken by the respective
TSOs, National Grid Gas and Premier Transmission Ltd, to achieve optimisation of Technical
Capacity at the relevant Interconnection Point, Moffat. These specific steps are effective from
4th February 2015.

Having duly considered the specific steps set out in the paper, we have decided that, at this
point, it will not be necessary for us to consult on them as we may do under the Article. We
would however request that you make these specific steps publically available on your
company website. Also, that a summary of the outputs of each meeting is made publically
available following each relevant meeting as envisaged in the ‘Summary of the Meeting’
attached to the paper.

The Utility Regulator intends to place your paper and this letter on its website in due course.

Yours sincerely

7l

Tanya Hedley
Director of Compliance & Network Operations
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